


Building the Tunnel

Lee Montgomery, a Methodist pastor turned
contractor, hired a crew and began work on the
tunnel in June 1836. Workers used black powder
to blast through rock, used picks and shovels,
and hauled out rubble by horse carts. They
simultaneously cut from both ends. Vertical
shafts from the hilltop down to tunnel level
provided extra working faces in each direction.
While Montgomery predicted he could bore
seven to eight feet per day, his crew working
three shifts daily managed to bore through the
hard, loose shale just 10 to 12 feet per week.

Unskilled workmen, rising labor costs,
poor living conditions, and the slow pace of

construction led to labor strife at the tunnel.
Montgomery hired miners from England and
Wales, and German masons from Pennsylvania.
Montgomery’s Irish labor force clashed

with one another and with newcomers who
competed for their jobs. Tensions escalated

in 1837, 1838, and 1839 when workers used
beatings, destruction of property, and other
forms of physical violence to halt construction.

Due to lack of funds, work was suspended from
1842 to 1847. In November 1848, construction
resumed. The rm of McCulloch and Day
completed the tunnel quickly. On October 10,
1850 the tunnel opened for navigation.

Navigating the Tunnel

The channel through the tunnel was narrow,
providing no room for passing or turning. The
rst boat to arrive at either end had the right
of way. Sometimes stubborn captains refused
to yield. One stando lasted several days until
a company o cial threw green cornstalks onto
a roaring re at the upwind end and forced the
0 enders out with smoke.

The great increase in canal trade during the
early 1870s resulted in frequent and lengthy
delays at the tunnel while the boats waited their
turn to enter. In 1872, the canal board hired a
watchman to regulate tra ¢ night and day and
established rules for boats navigating through.
Though the board imposed a $10 penalty for
violating the regulation, the tunnel remained a
bottleneck for boats.

Millions of tons of coal, agricultural products,
lumber, stone, and industrial goods passed
through the tunnel from Cumberland and her
hinterlands. In 1875, the canal carried 904,898
tons of coal alone.

Maintenance di culties plagued the canal

and the tunnel. Just two years after the tunnel
opened, a major ood damaged the canal.
Repairs took most of the summer to x. Rock
slides in the deep cut below Paw Paw Tunnel in
November 1857 and the spring of 1858 stopped
navigation for more than two months. In 1889
more rock falls at the tunnel and a major ood
caused extensive damage to the waterway, and
navigation was suspended for eighteen months.

Transition to Recreation

Throughout the canal’s history, numerous
oods damaged the towpath, culverts, locks,
and tunnel. As competition from the railroad
increased, repairing the canal structures
proved unpro table. In 1924, the canal closed
to commercial shipping. In 1938, the federal
government acquired the canal for two million
dollars.

In 1950, the Bureau of Roads and the National
Park Service proposed a parkway along the
canal from Georgetown to Cumberland,
including a section through the Paw Paw Tunnel.
Opposition convinced the federal government to
support a non-motorized recreational trail along
the old towpath.

The tunnel was badly deteriorated. The National
Park Service made major repairs to the tunnel,
including replacing fallen bricks, lling cavities
along the towpath, stabilizing rock slides, and
repairing the fagade of the downstream portal.
Maintenance work continues to allow safe
passage for today’s hikers and bikers.

The National Park Service conducted repairs to the
tunnel in 1956, 1979, and 2007. Above, craftsmen
repairing the tunnel take a lunch break.
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